THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF STONE COUNTY, MISSOURI March 4, 2021

STATE OF MISSOURI | COUNTY OF STONE |

Be it remembered that a session of the County Commission of Stone County was held in the courthouse at Galena, on March 4, 2021. Those in attendance today were Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples and Northern Commissioner Wayne Blades.

Morning Session:

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Commission Work Session – General Discussion with no decisions.

10:00 AM

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples and Kenyon opened the meeting with the pledge of allegiance to the flag. Those present for this meeting today are as follows: LaDella Thomas and Brittany Brosseau; Stone County Disability Board, Anna Burk, Stone County Collector and family; Brandi Andrews; Stone County OACAC, Gabbryella Graen; GO CAPS, Jim Hummel and Janis Wilson; Stone County Collector's office; Kristi Stephens, Stone County Treasure; County Counsel William McCullah; Denise Dickens, Commission Administrative Assistant; Cindy Elmore Stone County Clerk, Tena Foster & Amanda Parton Stone County Clerk's office.

Approval of Commission Minutes

The matter to approve the minutes for Stone County Commission meeting dated March 2, 2021 was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – absent; Maples – yes; Blades – yes. Minutes ordered approved.

Schedule of Bills - 1

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples presented a schedule of bills that have been submitted to him from the County Clerk's office in the amount of \$64,202.65. This matter to accept the bills for payment was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – absent; Maples – yes; Blades - yes. Order to pay carried.

Gabbryelle Graen-Discuss Homeless Shelters

Gabbryelle Graen, a Junior at Reeds Spring High School, with GO CAPS came before the Commission to discuss the need of a homeless shelter for Stone County. Gabbryelle was asking for the blessing of the Commission to move forward with securing grants for this project.

Appoint Stone County Developmental Disability Board member

LaDella Thomas came before the Commission to recommend Brittney Broussea to be appointed for the vacant position on the Stone County Developmental Disability Board. The matter to appoint Brittney Broussea to the Stone County Developmental Disability Board effective immediately thru Dec. 31. 2023 term was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – absent; Maples – yes; Blades – yes. Matter carried; appointment ordered.

LaDella Thomas, then gave a brief update on the new facility and the programs that they are going to be implementing in the near future.

Swearing in Ceremony of Stone County Collector- Diana "Anna" Burk

Stone County Clerk Cindy Elmore, officiated the swearing in ceremony of Diana "Anna" Burk, as Stone County Collector. Anna was congratulated & surrounded by her family and friends!

Erroneous Tax Payments

CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER	CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER
STATE OF MISSOURI	STATE OF MISSOURI
County of Stone	County of Stone
In the County Commission , of said County, on the 3rd day of March 2021, The following, among other proceedings, were had:	In the County Commission , of said County, on the 3rd day of March 2021, The following, among other proceedings, were had:
IN THE MATTER OF ERRONEOUS PAYMENT OF TAXES RECEIVED BY THE COLLECTOR OF REVENUE:	IN THE MATTER OF ERRONEOUS PAYMENT OF TAXES RECEIVED BY THE COLLECTOR OF REVENUE:
It is therefore ordered by the Stone County Commission that the Stone County Treasurer: Kristi Stephens Refund the following:	It is therefore ordered by the Stone County Commission that the Stone County Treasurer: Kristi Stephens Refund the following:
TAX YEAR 2020	TAX YEAR 2020
Sumrall, Jerry & Tamra Total Tax: \$17.13	Holden, Rodney & Matthew D. Total Tax: \$50.31
STONE COUNTY COMMISSION	STONE COUNTY COMMISSION Mark Markes, Presiding Commissioner Hauk Smythe, Southern Commissioner Wayne Dlades, Northern Commissioner
STATE OF MISSOURI) COUNTY OF STONE) I, Cindy Elmore, Clerk of the County Commission, In and for said County, hereby certify the above and foregoing to be a true copy of the Proceedings of our said County Commission, on the day and year above written, as the same appear of record in my office in Calena, Missouri. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal this, the 3rd day of March 2021 of said Court, at office in Calena, Mo. Cindy Elpore, County Clerk	STATE OF MISSOURT) I. Cindy Elmore, Clerk of the County Commission, In and for aid County, hereby certify the above and foregoing to be a true copy of the Proceedings of our said County Commission, on the day and year above written, as the same appear of record in my office in Calena, Missouri. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunts set my hand and affixed the seal this, the 3rd day of March 2021 of said Court, at office in Galena, Missouri. Under the seal of the county County Clerk

Recess: 10:31 AM to R&B meeting at noon

Announcements:

Public Time:

Time was extended to anyone who wanted to speak to the commission at this time.

Adjournment:

Following the adjournment of the Highway Commission, the adjournment of the Stone County Commission meeting was brought to decision by roll call vote: Smythe – absent; Maples – yes; Blades – yes. Meeting adjourned at 12:51 PM.